### **Akinnate Ayodeji Samuel**

30, Plumpton Mews, WA8 0WJ, Widnes. Cheshire. United kingdom. ayodejiakinnate@gmail.com +447756997695.

### Personal profile

I am trained support and health care assistant, experienced in support living and domiciliary care, putting my client at the center of their plan. Providing outstanding care, promote dignity, independence, maintain good hygiene, medication administration, good hydration and meal preparation. I am committed, compassionate, good team player, open to trainings, career and personal development.

## **Work Experience**

### Cherish UK, Warrington, United Kingdom

Support worker (Domiciliary Care)

- Support with personal care
- Meal preparation
- Maintaining good hydration
- Good hygiene
- Medication administration

#### **Eden Futures, Warrington, United Kingdom**

December, 2022- May, 2023

Support worker

(Bank staff May, 2023 till Date)

- Support day to day activities by promoting independent
- Delivering individual support plan
- Support with personal care
- Support with accessing community
- Budgeting

# Medimaxx Healthcare Project Limited Lagos, Nigeria

January, 2019- August, 2022.

Pharmacist Assistant (Medimaxx Pharmacy)

- Handling Prescriptions
- Stock taking and inventory Management
- Help in refilling patient's prescription
- Proper documentation

Praise the Lord Medical Centre, Ado-Ekiti, Ekiti State, Nigeria. September, 2017- January, 2019

May, 2023 till Date

#### **Nursing Assistant**

- Support the patients with Bathing, brushing their teeth and dressing
- Support the patients with meals by feeding them
- Reposition, turn and move the patients between wheelchairs, seats and beds
- Monitor vital signs and reporting to Registered Nurse.

## **Education/Certifications**

Bachelor's Degree in Agriculture

Basic Life Support

First Aid

PMVA (Prevention and Management of Violence and Aggression)

August, 2022

August, 2022

November, 2022

# **Skill/ core competencies**

- Good communication skill
- Team work player
- Punctual, reliable and able to use own initiative
- Passionate, caring and understanding attitude
- Professional boundary

# **Reference**

Upon request.